

## Site Council Notes

November/December 2016

Present: Renee Hults (Principal),, Holly Cunha, Kim Williams,  
Ronda Vanladingham

Absent: Kellie Smith,

Items discussed:

**Members.** Discussed ideas to get new members. Mrs. Hults is calling parents directly. 2 parents are considering it- Holiday time to busy will come in January if going to join

**School Improvement Plan** –Displayed indicators, discussed as a team. As a team will look at Community involvement and communication. Major areas: student engagement & professional development. Goals: see what has been met or not met and proceed accordingly.

**Jog a thon & \$ raised.** Team supports increasing technology. Chrome Books are being used in 5th grade. Would like to increase the use in 3rd and 4th.

**Next meeting** – January